Warangkana Poomjeen

To: Direktorat Kerjasama Kelembagaan UBAYA
Subject: RE: [INVITATION] Ubaya Online Summer Program 2023

From: Direktorat Kerjasama Kelembagaan UBAYA <international@unit.u am@g%uqﬂqwqgmg?ﬂf's’}ié'1A§32§ZL%F‘
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 12:00 PM
Subject: [INVITATION] Ubaya Online Summer Program 2023
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Greetings from Indonesial _ s vmru—

Before 2023 comes to the end, Ubaya is gladly welcome your students to our online summer program which
discussing important issue of the year entitled

"ChatGPT, Artificial Intelligence & Metaverse for Our Daily Life”
on November 27 - December 01, 2023.

Participants will learn how to utilize Al, ChatGPT, and Metaverse which are massively used nowadays. The program
will combine academic webinar classes and practical classes with non-academic Indonesian language and virtual
tours.

Program features:

1. E-certificate;

2. Webinar classes;

3. Various virtual tours;

4. Indonesian culture class.

5. Meet with students around the world

The program will be conducted fully in English via ZOOM application.

Thus, we would like to cordially invite students from your institution to join the program. For Ubaya partners, this
program is Free of Charge and you can send as many students as you want to join this program.

Please be the first to register for the program as the quota is limited. The registration deadline will be on Friday,
November 03, 2023.

To register, please complete the registration form on https://ubaya.id/spnov23 or scan the QR code on the poster
and fill out the statement letter attached to be uploaded on the form.

For further information, do not hesitate to contact Ms. Fensi or Ms. Sandra
on: international+student@unit.ubaya.ac.id.

Thank you and look forward to hear your positive feedback.

Sincerely yours,

Adi Tedjakusuma

Office of International Affairs

University of Surabaya

P:+62 31 2981303 | F:+62 31 2981301 | W: international.ubaya.ac.id

.




3EU ENNUA

#q¢ University of Surabaya (Ubaya) U L% A
fulnflide dsza1duiusiasanis UBAYA Online Summer
Program 2023 luwada “ChatGPT, Artificial Intelligence &
Metaverse for Our Daily Life” semdnafud 27 WOAINIYY -
1 $uanAN 2566 tuszuueeulad Zoom application Tnellidy
A ldane)
vt ﬁamQ’ﬂu‘l,ﬂmmmmummwa:@ﬂmﬁuLﬁsﬂﬁﬁ'

=

Ms. Fensi 1198 Ms. Sandra international+student@unit.ubaya.ac.id

waraNATIINTaNIATINTFLAN hitps:/ubaya.id/spnoves el

Juil 3 W ARNYEW 2566 SIEATIBLAMILENANTILL
=3 = dl' a =3 a £
AIFHUNINATUTANANTIUN LHRAITLIIEBLANA DL/
AneNAe eI @NA TN UI YUY E-doc U lmsnaanwmun
ANEILAZNANTIFANUTZNA LNANBIRNUINIBILAZAANT

ANaLlssinA uazina NU International Scholarship sia'ld

Wanwn
A B b,

(SpemEmsts

- TSR, T SN PP S P T AF - Y 1 l=vivndt
(ngunwmm@uéw WY RUBDNIFURRTER RN

(77.958AN9 A9LEDY)
a G o aa s o) o
9099815 UANeNRUNTRR Awdinn uazAadimuasmy
UPURINTNTUNL 8N TUANMANENALWSALT

S 5 oY) %




lly life. The program '
1S ses and practi




